Coombes, April

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Categories:

Dear Madam/Sir,

Reece Harris [

12 October 2022 09:28

Riverside Energy Park

Robyn MacDonald; Rosita Aiesha; Alison Flight; Sam Davies; Richard Green; Ruth
Taylor (Planning & Environment and Energy & Infrastructure)

Riverside Energy Park Order 2020 (as amended) - application to make a non-
material change to the Order pursuant to the Infrastructure Planning (Changes to,
and Revocation of, Development Consent Orders) Regulations 2011

Follow up
Flagged

Cco

Thank you for notifying the GLA about this non-material change to the Riverside Energy Park Order 2020. | have
consulted with colleagues and the GLA has no comments to make on this particular application.

Many thanks,
Reece

Reece Harris

Team Leader, Development Management
GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
169 Union Street, London SE1 OLL

Please note that | am leaving the GLA and my final working day will be 12/10/22.

My pronouns are he/him
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